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Gert Sibande college  

ADDENDUM 1 

Tender Title: PROVISION OF SECURITY SERVICES FOR VARIOUS SITES AT GERT SIBANDE COLLEGE  

Tender Number :SEC/C0001/10/2025 

Date: 19 November 2025 

 

SUPPLIER 

NAME  

QUESTIONS  Answers  

MOFOKO 

MARKETING 

ADMIN   

Good day 
  
Kindly assist with clarity. 
  
Is the above-mentioned tender for free or we should purchase it? I-If 
there is a tender amount that should be paid, kindly assist with 
supporting documents (banking details and part that shows purchasing 
instructions) 
  
Thank you in advance. 

 

Good day Mafoko 
Admin 

Thank you for your 
enquiry. 

Please note that the 
tender document can 
be downloaded 
directly from the 
College website, e-
tender or National 
Treasury website. 

However, payment for 
the tender document 
must be made into 
the College’s bank 
account as indicated 
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in the attached tender 
advert. 

Kindly refer to the 
advert for the relevant 
banking details and 
purchasing 
instructions. 

Thank you 
 

Siyejabula  Greetings 
 
I request if you can assist with the Account details to purchase the 
tender document for Provision of Security Services 
 
Thank you 
 
 

Interested tenderers 

requested to deposit 

R300 to the following 

bank account FNB 

62771143923 using 

the Bid No and 

Company name as 

reference 

TSS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Good afternoon  
 
Kindly provide clarity for the following:  
 
I had a representative attend for 2 x companies, and he was told to 
only sign for one.  
Kindly advise on how this can be corrected as he did attend the 
briefing.  
 
 
Which area are you referring to?  
Is this a disqualifying criterion?  
 

Good day Johanna, 
 
I hope this email finds 
you well, 
 
Kindly note that such 
instruction was not 
given by any of our 
official, 
 
It might have been 
given by any of the 
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Some clients do not issue purchase orders; will appointment letters 
suffice? 
 

 
 
 
Please confirm that from all the sites only one will be awarded per 
bidder?  
 

 
 
 
 

people who were 
attending the briefing. 
 
The only advise we 
gave was that 
individuals needs to 
ensure that they have 
signed the register 
with the company 
name they represent, 
as failure to do so will 
result in an automatic 
disqualification. 
 
Thank you 
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TSS  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Question 1 
Which area are you referring to?  
Is this a disqualifying criterion? 

 
 
 
Question2 
Some clients do not issue purchase orders; will appointment letters 
suffice? 

 
 
 
Question3 
Please confirm that from all the sites only one will be awarded per 
bidder?  

Good Day Johanna 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
The following are 
responses to your 
questions  
 
Question 1  
Area tendered for 
means the Area 
within which the Site 
that you will be 
tendering for is 
located (eg, 
Standerton or Balfour; 
depending on which 
sites you will choose 
to tender for). 
 
Question 2 
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We request Purchase 
Orders/ Previous 
Contracts 
 
Question 3 
Only one appointment 
will be made per 
bidder, bidders can 
bid for as many sites 
as they may wish.  
Appointments will be 
done in line with our 
procurement policy. 
 
 

AET Security  Good day Sir / Madam, 
 
I trust you are well.  
 
Please confirm the following, I refer to page “21” of the tender 
document line number 14, “Customer Satisfaction Survey (at least 
three reference letters with contactable Tell/Cell number.” - Please 
advise if a reference letter is needed with contactable Tel/ Cell number 
or an "ACTUAL" Customer Satisfactory Survey with contactable 
Tel/Cell number. 
 
I trust you will treat the above as urgent and revert to me as soon as 
possible. 
 
Kind Regards 
Prashika 
 

Good day Prishika 
 
I hope my email finds 
you well. 
 
Please note that only 
Reference letters 
have been requested 
to prove customer 
satisfaction. The 
reference letter 
should have the 
letterhead of the 
company which is 
referring to you. 
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 Good day  
Could you kindly assist with the below questions 
Clarification Questions: 

1. On pages such as page 32 (as per the attached example), 
where it indicates a section for verification of documents — is 
the bidder required to sign to confirm that the documents 
attached have been verified, or is that section intended for the 
Bid Evaluation Committee (BEC) to complete during 
evaluation? 

2. Regarding the requirement that the Company Office must be 
within the area tendered for, will an administrative office located 
near the college (but not necessarily within the exact tendered 
area) be accepted for responsiveness in case of emergencies? 
Or would this be considered a disqualifying factor, since the 
criterion is listed under functionality? 

3. As per Appendix I (page 20), the tender document states 
“Service Provider SLA – Compile and provide the Standard 
Service Level Agreement between bidder and the College.” 
Could you please confirm whether bidders are required to draft 
and submit their own SLA 

4. IS THE BID DOCUMENT FOR SALE? 

 
Kind Regards, 
Thembi Dube 
Accountant 
Ditebogo Unit Security Services (PTY) LTD 
 

Good day Thembi 
 
I hope my email finds 
you well. 
 
The following are 
responses to your 
questions  
 

1. Bidder must 
initial each 
page of the 
tender 
document and 
must duly sign 
appendix A 

2. Area tendered 
for means the 
area within 
which the site 
tendered for is 
located. 

3. Bidder are 
requested to 
provide their 
own SLA as 
part of their 
response to 
this tender 

4. Yes the 
Tender 
Document is 
for sale at R 
300.00 Details 
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are on the 
tender 
advertisement. 
Proof of 
payment must 
be attached to 
the your 
tender file. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Vela tech 

security  

Hi,  
 
Please advise if we are allowed to use current contracts?  
 
 
 

Good Day 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
Im writing this email to enquire about a tender document bid no: 
SEC/CO001/10/2025. For the APPENDIX we need to attach the 
requested documents behind the pages or only must assign and attach 
it all together with the EVALUATION of FUNCTIONALITY 
requirements? 
 
I would really appreciate it if you could get back to me. 
 
 

Hi  
 
The bidder may use 
discretion on which 
contracts are 
applicable to this 
Tender. 
 
 
Good Day 
 
I hope my email finds 
you well. 
 
Please note that all 
appendixes must be 
signed and all 
required attachments 
be attached. 
Your table of contents 
should indicate where 
each attachment is 
located. 
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thanks 
 

 SITE  

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


